

When Darnell Earley left Flint, was that because he'd been named EM of the Detroit Public Schools?

And did Jerry Ambrose's tenure end in April 2015 because that's when the governor determined that Flint's fiscal emergency ended?

Thanks,

Scott

On Tue, Feb 9, 2016 at 3:17 PM, Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury) <StantonT@michigan.gov> wrote:

I can call you in a couple of minutes...

From: Calvert, Scott [mailto:scott.calvert@wsj.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2016 1:23 PM

To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury) <StantonT@michigan.gov>

Subject: Re: WSJ reporter getting in touch re: Michigan's emergency manager law and program

Terry, can you please give me a call when you get a few minutes? I just left you a voice message and said I think it'd be easier to talk by phone rather than over email. I want to better understand interactions between EMs, the treasurer, Treasury Department and the governor.

My number is [443-955-9390](tel:443-955-9390). I expect to be free all afternoon. As I said in the message, if you can give me a couple minutes' heads-up that you'll be calling, I can make sure I'm available to take the call.

Thanks,

Scott

On Tue, Feb 9, 2016 at 11:15 AM, Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury) <StantonT@michigan.gov> wrote:

Emergency managers serve at the pleasure of the Governor. There is no set "end date."

There is a provision in PA 436 that after serving 18 months, an individual EM can be removed by a vote of the legislative body (w mayoral support if a strong mayor system). If it were to vote out an EM, the local unit would then have to negotiate a consent agreement with the state.

Under PA 436, the State pays EMs...though salary is determined on a case-by-case basis. Contracts are posted on the following web-page:

http://www.michigan.gov/treasury/0,4679,7-121-1751_51556_64472---,00.html

From: Calvert, Scott [mailto:scott.calvert@wsj.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2016 10:21 AM

To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury) <StantonT@michigan.gov>

Subject: Re: WSJ reporter getting in touch re: Michigan's emergency manager law and program

Terry,

Do emergency managers serve set terms? If so, how long? And how much are they paid (and who pays them)? Thanks.

On Wed, Feb 3, 2016 at 12:27 PM, Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury) <StantonT@michigan.gov> wrote:

They do...and are to be posted on each local unit's website. Sometimes, once a manager leaves, the local unit makes the reports less obvious. The Flint reports, for example, are at the url below.

<https://www.cityofflint.com/finance/finanical-reports/>

From: Calvert, Scott [mailto:scott.calvert@wsj.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2016 12:13 PM